
 

 

Class II permissive change request letter 

 

Date (08/09/2018) 

 

TUV SUD BABT 

Octagon House, 

Segensworth Road, 

Fareham, 

Hampshire, 

PO15 5RL 

 
REF: Class II permissive change for FCC ID: I6H-MMK100, IC: 21449-MMK100 
 
Dear Sir or Madam,  
 
Pursuant to section 2.1043, and IC RSP-100 Sec. 4.4, we Nortek Security & Control LLC. Hereby submit 
a request for class II permissive change for FCC ID: I6H-MMK100 Issued 2017-08-18, IC: 21449-
MMK100 Issued 2017-08-18 
  
Description of the change:  
 
The reason for the C2PC is that a capacitor value was changed from (10) pF to (8.2) pF which caused a 
degradation in data on file with FCC and ISED. 
 
 
 

 

Josh Hansen 

Engineering Manager, Regulatory 

Nortek Security & Control LLC/GTO 

 


